

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-11-20 7:22:10 AM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) [Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca]
CC: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: Re: FHP - recording of interest

Mark I am copying Susan for this and I know she is out unavailable until wed am - ok?

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 17, 2017, at 1:11 PM, Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

Based on a conversation I had with Cindy, she's asked if I could follow up with you to get more information on how the interest accruing during the moratorium period of the FHP will be reported in the IESO books so we can have a clear view forward on how these items will be rolling up into the province's CFS.

Would you be able to provide something in the earlier part of next week?

Much appreciate,
Mark

Mark Donaldson, CPA, CMA
Director, Accounting Policy and Financial Reporting
Office of the Provincial Controller Division, Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres, 2nd Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M7A 1Y7